From: Jaelyn J Eberle [Jaelyn.Eberle@Colorado.EDU]

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:17 AM
To: 'Richard Dwyer"

Subject: RE:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Richard,

Yes, | think this is fine, particularly if water licenses are usually in the name of the institution. If you would like to be more specific,
you could certainly go with ‘University of Colorado Museum of Natural History’ which is my primary home, but this museum is at the
University of Colorado — Boulder campus (so either would probably be fine).

Thanks,
Jaelyn

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:07 AM

To: '‘Jaelyn J Eberle’

Subject: RE:

Than the name on the water licence will be the University of Colorado?

From: Jaelyn J Eberle [mailto:Jaelyn.Eberle@Colorado.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 10:02 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE:

This sounds great, Richard. Thank you!
Jaelyn

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:54 AM

To: '‘Jaelyn J Eberle’

Subject: RE:

Hi Jaelyn;

No worries, the name on the water licence will be liable for the cost of remediation or any spills that may occur on site, usually
water licences are in the name of the institutions.

Regards,
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From: Jaelyn J Eberle [mailto:Jaelyn.Eberle@Colorado.EDU]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:33 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE:

Dear Richard,
That's a good question. I'm the individual leading the fieldwork on Ellesmere (i.e., the applicant or Principal Investigator), BUT the
University of Colorado is my affiliation or home institution. Could you recommend which would be best?

I know that with regard to Nunavut CLEY permits, | believe the permit is made out to me — as the applicant (as opposed to my
institution).

Thanks, and I'm sorry that I'm not much help on this.

Jaelyn

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 9:21 AM

To: 'Jaelyn J Eberle’

Subject:

Good morning Jaelyn;

I’d like confirmation to whom will the licence be issued to will it be University of Colorado Museum of Natural
History or to yourself?

Thanks,

file:////grandmother/...Colorado)/1%20APPLICATION/100408%203BC-ELL----%20Confirmation%200f%20Licence%20Name-ILAE.htm[4/19/2010 10:05:53 AM]



	Local Disk
	V:\LICENSING\PR MAIN\3 MUNICIPAL\3B\3BC - Camp\3BC-ELL---- (University of Colorado)\1 APPLICATION\100408 3BC-ELL---- Confirmation of Licence Name-ILAE.htm


